From: ATF

To: Melson, Kenneth.E.: Hoover, Wiliam J.; ATF EMcDermond,
James E.;i ATF :

Sent: 3/31/2011 92007 PV

Subject: Fw: Subpoena from H. Comm. on Oversight and Govt Reform

Attachments: sharpcopier@mail.house.gov_20110331_174634.pdf

Fyi.

& s ok ok ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is
strictly prohibited.

From. Burton. Faith (SMQ)

To:i ATF

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMQO)

Sent: Thu Mar 31 20:06:15 2011

Subject: FW: Subpoena from H. Comm. on Oversight and Gov't Reform

Greg, this just came in — it's not exactly the same as the request letter, but we'll look at it and confer in the morning.
We had extensive conversations with HOGR staff today and don't think that this was avoidable, but we'll proceed as
planned. Thanks for sending the docs you've emailed to us today; we'll begin to look at them tomorrow. Thanks.

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 7:17 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF)

Subject: Subpoena from H. Comm. on Oversight and Gov't Reform

Faith

Attached is a subpoena duces tecum the Chairman authorized for Kenneth E. Melson, Acting Director, Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives.

| understand you are authorized to accept service of this subpoena by e-mail. Ashok Pinto and Henry Kerner of our
staff informed me you have agreed to accept it.

If this is not the case, please let me know, and we can make alternative arrangements for service.
Thank you,

Steve

DOJ-FF-21615



Steve Castor

Committee on Oversight and Gov’t Reform
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman

U.S. House of Representatives
202-225-5074
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